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DATE: December §, 1997
TO: Division of Legal Services (K.Pena)
FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Director, Division of Communications ﬁ

RE: Docket No. 971530-TI; Request for name change on Interexchange Telecommunications
Certificate No. 1994 from ST. JOE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. to ST. JOE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/b/a GT COM LONG DISTANCE.

ST. JOE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. (TI791) has requested a name change on its
Certificate No. 1994 from ST. JOE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. to ST. JOE

COMMUNICATIONS, INC. d/b/a GT COM LONG DISTANCE.

Since the change does not involve a change of control or transfer of assets, it is my
recommendation that the name change be acknowledged and that the certificate be reissued.

As required in Chapter 2.07, Section C. 3 of the Administrative Procedures, this is to
inform you that I concur with the namc change on Certificate of Public Convenience and
Necessity No. 1994 from ST. JOE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. to ST. JOE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. db/a GT COM LONG DISTANCE.

' ——Records and Reporting
~——T.Williams
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Printed by Kay Flynn 1}6)/97 10:34am
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From: Kay Flynn Confifﬁ receipt
To: Tommy Williams
Subject: 971530

===NOTE =
CC: Linda Williams
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Tommy, we just opened a docket on St.
Joe's name change. I found envelopes with
name labels attached to your request to
establish docket form. 1I'm pretty sure
those labels are for the tariffs. I am
putting them back in the interoffice mail
to you. Please be sure they get to the
right place in CMU. Thanks. Kay
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